

FW: Electricity Rate Relief info sheet

From: "Jackson, Kelly (MOF)" <kelly.jackson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)" <elizabeth.mendes@ontario.ca>, "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <ali.ghiassi@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 05 Dec 2016 14:06:16 -0500
Attachments: Electricity Rate Relief for Ontario Consumers v6.docx (82.58 kB)

Hi there,

As discussed at Friday's morning meeting, here are the MPP info sheets on electricity rates that CO's asked ministry officials to create.

Can you pls take a look this afternoon and we can discuss?

Thx
K

From: Patel, Lesley (MOF)
Sent: December-05-16 1:38 PM
To: Jackson, Kelly (MOF)
Cc: Ize-Dukuze, Marilyn (MOF); Kearney, Heather (MOF); Morier, Rebecca (MOF); Lone, Dianne (MOF)
Subject: RE: Electricity Rate Relief info sheet
Importance: High

Hi Kelly,

As mentioned, please find the electricity relief info sheets attached for review. CO has asked for MPP info sheets to explain electricity rates, which highlights the new and existing electricity relief programs and tax credits that the government has in place by January 1, 2017.

This is a proposal for MOE/CO to review, so the design has not been finalized. We want to make sure that all parties are comfortable moving forward, as this info sheet also highlights the increased price of electricity, in addition to the electricity relief programs that are in place.

We have created a one pager based on the case examples that MOF/MOE prepared that show the electricity on-bill savings and the tax credit savings for electricity costs. For the design, each info sheet would feature an image of an electricity bill and a cheque/or direct deposit slip to feature the tax relief costs. The info sheet would also visualize the type of household associated with the costs (e.g. four member vs. senior couple). Ideally, we could potentially use this info sheet for other channels like web as well.

CO is looking to review as soon as possible, so please let me know if there are any concerns.

Much appreciated,
Lesley

From: Patel, Lesley (MOF)
Sent: December-02-16 4:46 PM
To: Jackson, Kelly (MOF)
Cc: Ize-Dukuze, Marilyn (MOF); Kearney, Heather (MOF); Morier, Rebecca (MOF); Lone, Dianne (MOF)
Subject: RE: Electricity Rate Relief info sheet

Hi Kelly,

Checking in with policy on a couple more things, should have something for your office to review Monday afternoon.

Thanks,
Lesley

From: Jackson, Kelly (MOF)
Sent: December-02-16 10:10 AM
To: Patel, Lesley (MOF)
Cc: Ize-Dukuze, Marilyn (MOF); Kearney, Heather (MOF); Morier, Rebecca (MOF); Lone, Dianne (MOF)
Subject: Re: Electricity Rate Relief info sheet

Ok, thx. Pls ensure our office sees it before it is shared. K

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Patel, Lesley (MOF)
Sent: Friday, December 2, 2016 9:31 AM
To: Jackson, Kelly (MOF)
Cc: Ize-Dukuze, Marilyn (MOF); Kearney, Heather (MOF); Morier, Rebecca (MOF); Lone, Dianne (MOF)
Subject: Electricity Rate Relief info sheet

Hi Kelly,

CO has asked for an MPP info sheet to explain electricity rates, which highlights the new and existing electricity rate relief programs and tax credits that the government has in place by January 1, 2017. Using the data that TPD has and case studies that have been developed by both MOF/MOE, we are finalizing something to share with CO and MOE by EOD. We will be sure to share with you as well.

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks,
Lesley